Bernard Nunns

From:

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:40 am

To: Leona Irsevic;

Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold

Perfect, thank you for the clarification.

| will upload this email trail to the application and will review the TMP sometime today.

Regards,

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
W www.huttcity.govt.nz

TE AWA KAIRANGI

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 5040

W: www.huttcity.gsovt.nz
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TE R KA RARES

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or confidential. The
information is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you



From: Leona Irsevic <Leona.lrsevic@gw.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:14 AM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold

i

No the stop relocation is not going to be permanent, we are going to be carrying out a kerb build out at the current
stop location because of the canopy being struck too many times.

However, there have been recent instances where buses have struck the canopy a couple more times in the past
couple weeks bringing it to a state where one or two more knocks could compromise the structure and the canopy
could fall onto someone and we don’t want that to happen.

That’s why we want to relocate temporarily until we can get the kerb build out constructed (within this financial
year). That’s why we have set the timeframe for the TMP to be 12 months.

Once the kerb build out is complete, the stop will move back to original location.
Hope that clarifies

Cheers
Leona

Leona Irsevic

Kaiptkaha | Asset Planning Engineer, Assets and Infrastructure

Nga Waka Tamatanui | Metlink

M: 021 226 9135

100 Cuba St, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11646, Manners St, Wellington 6142
Follow us online: Facebook | Twitter

To find out how to plan your journey, go to metlink.org.nz
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Think green: read on the screen.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:11 am
Leona Irsevic <xxXxXxXX. XXXXXXX @ XX XXXX.XX >

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold
Hi Leona,

Can you confirm whether this is a temporary or permanent solution? From my understanding this will be permanent
as the whole issue is relating to the canopy which is being struck.

From the work description in the TMP | interpret this as being permanent.
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Description of work activity

Relocation of bus stop pole & sign for relocation of bus stop Car Parking to prevent buses striking the canopy

frequently causing damage to both Property & Buses

It is proposed into install Pedestrian Management to allow contractors to safely complete works.

Please advise.

Regards,

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
W www.huttcity.govt.nz

TE AWA KAIRANGI

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 5040

f =
ITY

TE FOA EAIRANDE

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

From: I

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 9:01 AM

To: Leona Irsevic <Leona.lrsevic@gw.govt.nz>;
Cc:




Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold
Hi Leona,

Thank you for the discussion regarding to the proposed temporary traffic management plan.

| understand for the purpose of providing better safety for passengers waiting for the bus, especially in relation to
the canopy and kerb build out, the bus stop needs to be relocated temporally urgently.

Considering the current proposed design and location, | agree that it is acceptable in terms of safety and
convenience measures.

| also understand that your team will seek all feasible opportunities to minimise the temporary car park losing
impacts and bus turning safety.

I’'m happy to approve from an engineering point of view.

Regards

e

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt 5040
W: www.huttcity.govt.nz

TE RV EAIAANES

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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 11:11 am

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold

Thanks- will liaise with- and- —once | have their approval will send to you



Cheers

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:29 am
To: Leona Irsevic <Leona.lrsevic@gw.govt.nz>
Cc:

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold
Hi Leona,

1 Traffic Design have forwarded me your email as below.

You would need to contact lllllfor parking changes and il advise/point you in the correct direction as to
permanent bus stop relocation. These may form part of the TMP but the TMP is not formal Council approval for
permanent changes to parking to accommodate the new bus stop. The TMP is merely the temporary traffic
management approval and implementation thereof which are required to carry out the work activities associated

with the above.

| have cc’ed both into my response.

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

From: CAR - 1 Traffic Design Ltd <xxX(@ XXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 9:05 AM
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: TMP review on hold

From: Leona Irsevic <X XXXXXXX @ XX XXXX XX >

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 08:58

To: reply-submiticx @ XXXXXXXXXXXX. XXX

Cc: CAR - 1 Traffic Design Ltd <CAR@ ltrafficdesign.nz>;

Subject: RE: TMP review on hold
Hi team

Thanks for this- sorry I’'m not sure who | need approvals from? My first time submitting a TMP to HCC from my end
so forgive my ignorance | don’t know the process here!

| thought this was all reviewed and road marking changes etc approved via TMP submission process
Let me know what | need to do

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

Prosalier part of

met © & Wil

Think green: read on the screen.

From: reply-submitica@thinkproject.com <reply-submiticxX @ XXXXXXXXXXXX.XXX>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 7:42 am

To: Leona Irsevic <xxXxXXX. XXXXXXX @ XX . XXXX.XX >

CC: XXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXX.X




Subject: TMP review on hold

Kia ora Leona Irsevic,

You recently submitted a CAR application (E878192), details as follows:

Activity: Installing other structure/s (Specify Detail), Road Marking Maintenance

Address: 350 Jackson Street, Petone, Lower Hutt, Hutt, 5012

Please be advised that your application has been put on hold.

Upload relevant Council approvals for the new bus stop location, parking and road marking changes.

Please email me directly (email below) once the above has been uploaded.

Nga mihi,

Hutt City Council

The information contained in this electronic transmission may be confidential and legally privileged and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any distribution, copying, review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this electronic transmission or the information
contained in it is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact the sender immediately to arrange for the return or deletion of the information contained

herein.

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are not the
named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless otherwise
stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those of the
organisation.
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





